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Alice Lee, Director of Housing and Human
Concerns
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Lance Holter
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9
10
11
12
13
14
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16
17
18

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Housing and Human

19

Services Committee for June 16th, 2005 is called to

20

order.

21

record, Vice-Chair of the Committee Member

22

Pontanilla, Member Johnson, Member Tavares, Member

23

Hokama is excused for now.

24

little later, and also with us, Mr. Molina, not a

25

member of the Committee but more than welcome, and

Members present this morning, for the

He will be joining us a
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1

thank you for joining us this morning.

Also,

2

Committee Staff, we have our Analyst, Lance Taguchi,

3

and our Secretary, Yvette Bantilan.

4

Counsel we have Ed Kushi, Junior, and from the

5

Department we have the Director, Ms. Lee.

From Corp.

We have one individual who have signed up to

6

~tart

7

testify this morning, and before we actually

8

the public testimony, it's important that anyone

9

with a cell phone or pager please turn it off at

10

this particular point.

11

testifying, for the record, please be sure you

12

recognize yourself and the organization or group

13

that you may represent.

14

minutes to testify and a minute to wrap up.

15

with the housekeeping out of the way, the first

16

individual to testify is Lance Holter.

17

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

18

MR. HOLTER:

And those who are

You'll be given three
And

Good morning, Chair Mateo and Members of the

19

Committee.

My name is Lance Holter, though I'm a

20

Board Member of Maui Tomorrow and an original member

21

of the Housing Task Force, I'm speaking today as a

22

citizen.

23

from The Honolulu Advertiser, May 29th, 2005.

24

was written by the Legislators Ron Menor, Gary

25

Hooser, Scott Nishimoto, and Michael Kahikini --

I want to put in the record this editorial
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1

Kahikina.

It's specifically addressing how the

2

State and the Legislators can solve the affordable

3

housing crisis.
One of the facts that the Legislators brought

4

5

up was that 80 percent of the median family income

6

represents 47 percent of all households in Hawaii.

7

If we factor that into the households in Maui, we

8

would come up with a -- somewhere in the

9

neighborhood of 62,980 people are in an 80 percent

10

or less income bracket.

11

that's undertaken needs to address significantly

12

this 80 percentile or less group.

13

I play basketball.

So any housing policy

Some of the people that I

14

play basketball with,

15

school teachers, and these teachers, we were

16

talking, they make $21,000 a year.

17

because they love to teach.

18

is their way they're being able to break into the

19

teaching system.

20

for example, are private

And they teach

They teach because this

Another fact I'd like to talk about, which

21

the Senators also spoke of,

is that -- the hidden

22

homeless factor in Hawaii.

And the hidden homeless

23

factor is this group of people that we hear about

24

that

25

live at home or households that have been combined

and it may even be your children that still
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1

with each other so that you have ten or more in a

2

household which could be two or three or four

3

sometimes related, oftentimes not related,

4

households.

5

from 90,000 two years ago

6

220,000, which represents 20 percent of the

7

population of Hawaii.

I mean ten years ago to

Now, if we factor that into Maui's situation,

8
9

And in Hawaii that number has grown

we realize that this hidden homeless is a number

10

that needs to be addressed when there's any housing

11

studies tb.at are undertaken.

12

heard discussions that in this rezone in Kahului

13

that A&B is undertaking that the workers already

14

live here and they need not be considered, but the

15

issue that the Senators are bringing up here is that

16

they live here but they live in substandard living

17

conditions.

18

we say they already live here, they live here, but

19

their life styles are under stress.

20

hidden homeless.

21

housing policy to address this 80 percentile and the

22

hidden homeless, as well as these housing studies

23

that you'll be hearing about --

24

MR. TAGUCHI:

25

MR. HOLTER:

For example, I've

They're the hidden homeless.

So when

They're the

And by orienting our affordable

Three minutes.
-- we need to address this.

RA.LPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

Failing to

INC.

HHS 6/16/05

6

1

address this will be an academic crisis.

We cannot

2

bring teachers to Hawaii.

3

educated children that have gone away to school.

4

And why this is important is because these students

5

that have left Hawaii, left Maui understand our

6

culture.

7

are the people that we need to bring back into our

8

society and be our teachers.

9

this 80 percentile or less median income bracket, we

We cannot bring back our

They understand our traditions, and these

Without addressing

10

are going to have an academic crisis of huge

11

proportions.

12

I'm on the school board in Makawao.

Example

13

of that is that we're facing a budget coming up

14

where we're going to have to think are we going to

15

be able to hire a tutor or are we going to have to

16

give up a custodian.

17

that we're faced with right now.

18

Planning Director.

19

Planning Department because they could not afford to

20

live here.

21

MR. TAGUCHI:

22

MR. HOLTER:

This is -- this is a dilemma
I spoke to the

He lost three candidates to the

Four minutes.
These were qualified planners.

This crisis

23

needs to be addressed and it needs to be addressed

24

within your housing policy of fully addressing the

25

80 percentile or less income bracket.
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2

7

very much.
CBlUR MATEO:

Members, any questions for the testifier?

3
4

5

Thank you, I'1r. Holter.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thank you very much for

6

coming, Lance.

7

you gave us it's Senate Bill 179.

8

Affordable Housing Bill actually passed and signed

9

or is it still -- of course as of this writing it

My question is in the article that
Was this Omnibus

10

says it has not yet been signed by the Governor, but

11

do you know in the interim has it been signed.

12

MR. HOLTER:

You know, this is still waiting on her desk,

13

as well as the House Bill 1308, which is the Legacy

14

Lands Act.

15

pieces of legislation that need to be acted, created

16

into law, and I would hope that you -- your body

17

would address this and contact the Governor because

18

it's so important for our future.

19

Both these are extremely important

COUNCILI"lEi'mER JOHNSON:

So you would suggest t.hat

20

' .
because ...l-nlS
is being televised today also, that

21

everyone who really supports affordable housing and

22

po_LlCles call the Governor' s office and corrnmnicate

23

that these two bills should be signed?

24
25

MR. HOLTER:

This is essential, absolutely essential that

they contact the Governor so that the Governor
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1

understands and knows how we in Maui are desperately

2

in need of solutions for our affordable housing

3

crisis.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

NR. HOLTER:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you very much, Lance.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Nembers, any additional

7

questions for the testifier?

8

you very much, Lance.

9
10

MR. HOLTER:
CHAIR MATEO:

Seeing none.

Thank

Thank you, Danny.
Members, if there's anybody in the audience

11

who want to testify, you're welcome to do so.

12

Nr. Holter was the only individual who had signed up

13

to testify.

14

time.

15

testimony, if you could please do your palapala.

16

MS. l'..MARAL:

You're welcome to come down at this

And as a reminder, when you're done with your

Mahalo.

Aloha kakahiaka, Chairperson Nateo,
we

17

Council

18

have worked on affordable housing for some time now

19

with Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task Force, along

20

with the Director, many of you,

21

previous p.dministration and the n.::::;',;] Adrninistration,

22

and its a momentous task.

23

up here after last night and tell all of you that I

24

appreciate the effort and the time that you take out

25

of your personal schedule to make time like -- such

Me~bersf

and Director Alice Lee.

And I

524-209C

--

along with the

just vJanted to get
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1

as you did last night at the Pukalani Center, the

2

Hannibal Tavares Community Center to bring this

3

forth to the community.
I also wanted to tell you and humbly ask that

4

5

whatever protocol you all adapt for affordable

6

housing,

7

task force for so long and coming to all these

8

meetings,

9

collaboratively as a body, that if you took into

I honestly believe after working on this

listening to all of you individually and

10

consideration all of the suggestions that was

11

brought to you from all the different organizations,

12

Administration, Legislative, and the private

13

organizations such as our task force,

14

Governor's,

15

good suggestions, and I believe if we worked on that

16

collaboratively and took what really,

17

for the people, not what's politically correct, but

18

what really works for the people, then I think for

19

once we can come up with a protocol that real

20

would benefit affordable housing.

21

she's got a task force,

then

she's got some

really works

Whether it can be kept in perpetuity, I don't

22

know.

23

momentous task, asking someone to not sell their

24

house for market value.

25

culprits of affordable housing going up.

And as a Realtor I can tell you that's a

People say that we are the
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1

not.

2

us how much you want to sell your house for, we do

3

it, and the market drives the economy in everything,

4

including housing.

\II]e 're simply a vehicle of service.

You tell

But I do know as Legislators you guys got

5
6

some excellent suggestions before you, from our

7

organization, Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task

8

Force,

9

your own,

from the Governor's,

from the Mayor's,

from

from our wonderful Alice Lee, who's got

10

really many years of knowledge in -- both as a

11

Council person, now our Director in Housing, and our

12

Chairperson Mateo, you've got exceptional knowledge,

13

not only on the Administrative -- the Administrative

14

but also the local level.

15

you, and all I ask is that come up with a protocol

16

that works for the people of Maui.

17

you.

18

and I don't know too many Realtors who don't and who

19

don't work very hard at trying to work with all of

20

you in different organizations,

21

for Humanity in building houses.

22

And when I say we,

And I appreciate all of

And we support

I mean myself, my family,

including Habitat

There's an answer, and you've got many

23

suggestions before you.

24

them, and take the good that works,

25

politics on the side,

Listen to them all, ponder
leave the

keep the arguments healthy and
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1

fruitful,

2

discuss this.

3

beyond you and your political powers.

4

about you.

5

like your grandsons, my grandsons, my son, my

6

daughter, your daughter, your son, and about future

7

generations of Maui.

8

not argumentative, and be humble when you
Because this is something that is

It's not about me.

It's not

It's about people

Keep these simple humble points in mind,

9

and

I know that you will use all of the vehicles you've

10

got before you.

11

into many, many meetings, many, many of you sat

12

there along with me and many of you in the audience.

13

Use the mana'o that was given to us from some very

14

knowledgeable people, encompass them with yours, and

15

I do know that you'll do what is right.

There's many, many years that went

I appreciate all of you.

16

I really,

really

17

do.

I appreciate your families for letting you

18

serve us at some very outrageous hours at such

19

minimum pay.

20

JVLR,

TAGUCHI:

21

1\1S.

Al"1.Jl..RAL:

Three minutes.
Thank you all.

I love you all.

I know

22

you'll do what is right, and I humbly leave my

23

mana'o with you.

24
25

Mahala.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you,

Zandra.
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Members, any questions for the testifier?

1

2

Thank you very much.

3

to testify, you're welcome to come on down and do so

4

now.

5

there's no objections, the Chair would like to close

6

public testimony at this time.

Members, seeing no one advance, the -- if

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

Last call, anyone else wishing

No objections.

Thank you.

HHS-4

COUNTY HOUSING POLICY (C.C. 05-l32)

10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we have just one item on the agenda

12

for this morning, HHS-4, County Housing Policy.

13

Members, we're in store for a very interesting

14

morning.

15

we'll be having three presentations of affordable

16

housing proposed policies that had been submitted to

17

the Committee.

18

Tomorrow Foundation, Inc., Maui Nui Housing --

19

Affordable Housing Task Force, and the -- from the

20

Department of Housing and Human Services, Ms. Lee.

21

And also in your binders, Members, there is

As we go through this informational forum,

We have a proposal from Maui

22

also a housing policy from the Big -- the County of

23

Hawaii, and I urge you to take some time and review

24

that policy as well.

25

importance and the urgency of crafting a County

And as we all know, the
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1

Housing Policy, this needs to be clear, specific,

2

fair, and done quickly.
The order of presentations for this morning,

3

4

we will start with Maui Tomorrow Foundation, Maui

5

Nui, and the -- and Ms. Lee.

6

will be allowed 15 to 20 minutes to do their

7

overviews, and, Members, you'll be able to ask

8

questions at the end of each presentation.

9

to allow for the presentations and to allow them to

Each of the presenters

And now

10

prepare, the call of the Chair we will take a

11

two-minute recess to bring the screen down.

12

(Gavel) .

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

Recess.

9:28 a.m.
9:32 a.m.
(Gavel).

Meeting of the Housing and Human

Services Committee will reconvene.

17

At this time we'd like to have Maui Tomorrow

18

Foundation,

19

be done by the Chairman of the Maui Tomorrow

20

Affordable Housing Committee, Mr. Richard Michaels.

21

Mr. Michaels.

22

MR. MICHAELS:

Inc. do their presentation, and it will

Good morning.

I've never testified from

23

back here before, so it's a little strange to be

24

over the backs of the Committee, but we'll get used

25

to it.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for the opportunity
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1

to be here today.

2

affordable housing crisis -- we know about it on

3

Maui.

4

living here for many, many years have been priced

5

out of their homes or cannot afford to be in their

6

homes.

7

related to each other are pooling their resources to

8

be in the same homes.

9

children who grow up cannot leave their home.

And we all know that the

We know that people who live -- have been

We've seen that families who are not even

We see that families with
They

10

get married, they have children, they're still in

11

their homes,

and unfortunately, as Lance Holter

12

referred to,

oftentimes when they leave they leave

13

the County and they leave the State to go somewhere

14

where they can live that's affordable.

15

So Maui Tomorrow has been working on an

16

affordable housing policy now for a little over a

17

year, and I'd like to give you just a little bit of

18

the genesis of that.

19

at most of the meetings on the debate over the

20

development of Makena Resort, and a lot of hours

21

were spent talking about affordable housing, how

22

many affordable houses

23

houses be, and it occurred to me that, you know,

24

Maui County now is ready for an affordable housing

25

policy that deals with this that we can rely on,

I was in attendance last year

where \,vould the affordable
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1

that's enforceable, and doesn't take up the time of

2

this Council to deal with every single project.

3

So we started to look around the United

4

States to see what other jurisdictions have

5

affordable housing programs, and we found them at

6

every level, at city level, at county level, and at

7

state levels.

8

resemblance to Maui's problems was Santa Cruz County

9

in California.

The one that we felt had the closest

So last year we presented the Santa

10

Cruz proposal to some of the Council members and

11

also to the Mayor, but last year was an election

12

year and there were a lot of other things on

13

everybody's plate and so really nothing was done.

14

After the election, when we noticed that

15

almost all of the Council people, the people sitting

16

on the Council and the people running for the

17

Council, were dealing with an issue of affordable

18

housing, we decided this must be the time to come up

19

with a proposal.

20

a source as well as a few others, which I'll

21

mention, we crafted a proposal.

22

So using the Santa Cruz County as

Okay, the intent of the affordable housing

23

proposal is to provide housing for Maui County

24

residents with average and below average incomes, to

25

keep affordable housing affordable to subsequent
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1

purchases or renters for the life of the unit, and

2

at the same time to enforce the County's long-term

3

planning process, zoning, community plan, and urban

4

growth boundary laws.

5

The first thing we looked at was how would

6

this be administered.

7

here in Maui already has a full plate.

8

things that the affordable housing program are going

9

to require will overload the Housing Department the

The Department of Housing
The kind of

10

way it's presently constituted.

11

that what is necessary is a committee, a board, a

12

commission or what we called the Maui Affordable

13

Housing Authority needs to be created.

14

administering agency would manage the affordable

15

housing applicant list and the application process.

16

It would enforce the provisions of the affordable

17

housing laws.

18

So what we saw is

This

And by enforcement I'd like to just say for a

19

moment that's been one of the problems we've had

20

here in Maui is that when we get agreements with

21

developers for affordable housing, they don't always

22

come through.

23

end of the housing is completed or the affordable

24

housing is never done and they're gone.

25

be off-island developers.

They're either bankrupt before the

They could

Our program will give
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enforcement because the affordable housing elements

2

of every development that we're going to talk about

3

here this morning need to be done concurrently with

4

the building of the market rate units, and the

5

affordable housing authority will have the authority

6

to inspect the projects and to withhold building

7

permits and certificates of occupancy unless the

8

affordable housing units are built concurrently with

9

the market rate units.

10

The administering agency will manage the

11

trust fund created by the payment of in lieu fees.

12

It will identify lenders willing to make affordable

13

loans to assure qualified applicants get their

14

financing.

15

there are very few lenders who are really willing to

16

step up to the plate to finance affordable housing

17

because there's no profit in it for them, but there

18

are some, and I've talked to them.

19

things they say is that a developer who's developing

20

affordable housing who often recommend to the

21

applicant a non-flexible lender and when the

22

applicant can't meet the requirements of the lender

23

the lender then reports to the authority that the

24

person is not qualified, cannot make the loan, and

25

therefore doesn't get the affordable house.

Another thing that's happened in Maui,

And one of the
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identify, this authority will.

Identify lenders who

2

are willing to make these affordable loans.
The authority will regulate construction,

3
4

location, quality, sales price, rents, or other

5

aspects of affordable housing.

6

recommendations to the County Council regarding

7

program changes, and it will prepare an annual

8

report to the Mayor and the County Council with

9

updated needs analysis and status of the affordable

It will make

10

units.

11

which will last beyond any change in Administration,

12

any change in the Council, and yet at the same time

13

is flexible enough so that as annual needs change it

14

can deal with that.

15

The purpose of this is to create a policy

Okay, the residential projects subject to

16

affordable housing:

four or more dwelling units,

17

building sites, or combination of both.

18

includes residential, condominiums, and time-shares.

19

In our proposal time-shares are considered as a

20

residential unit.

21

becomes effective when anybody is building four or

22

more units.

23

total of the new units be affordable, one out of

24

four.

25

processing, the number goes up to one out of three,

This

So the affordable housing policy

The proposal requires 25 percent of the

If the developer is looking for priority
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1

33 percent.

2

of the total number of new units.

3

Senior housing would require 35 percent

The affordable dwelling units will be

4

distributed throughout the project.

5

talk some more about that.

6

to put affordable homes in the same place as the

7

market rate homes, and we encourage the developers

8

to do that by making it more expensive for them to

9

not do that.

I'm going to

Our proposal is designed

The affordable dwelling units will be

10

on lots no smaller than the smallest market rate

11

parcel of the same average bedroom count as average

12

of the market rate units, of similar exterior design

13

and type as the market rate uniLs, and completed

14

concurrently with the market rate units.

15

So in effect, what they're doing is creating

16

affordable housing in a community that basically

17

looks the same, doesn't look like a little ghetto.

18

It could -- you know,

19

less expensive amenities?

20

washers, and things of that sort, but it is not

21

going to look like it's not part of the project.

22

it's going to have perhaps
less expensive dish

Other projects subject to affordable housing

23

requirements:

resort,

hotel,

cormnercial,

24

industrial.

25

adapted from the County of Hawaii,

This part of our proposal is directly
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1

Island, which has an affordable housing policy.

2

propose that any development generating more than 50

3

new employees on a full-time equivalent basis be

4

subject to affordable housing.

5

equivalent basis means because so many people -- so

6

many companies today are hiring people on part-time,

7

six hours and so forth,

8

and a variety of other things,

9

equivalent basis is the number of jobs that would be

10

created that would be a regular full-time eight-hour

11

job.

12

that -- which is 24 hours, that would be equivalent

13

to three full-time jobs.

14

having a whole crew of part-time workers.

15

We

A full-time

in order to avoid pensions
a full-time

So if there were four six-hour employees,

So they cannot escape by

The projects include construction of one

16

affordable dwelling unit or pay one affordable home

17

in lieu fee for every four full-time equivalent jobs

18

created.

19

that we're excluding the smaller, you know,

20

commercial developments

21

affordable home far every four jobs.

22

cases, and in a lot of cases in industrial and

23

commercial,

24

theylre going to pay an in lieu fee to the in lieu

25

fee -- to the housing trust fund.

So the'trigger is 50 full-time jobs,

so

but it v'JOuld require one
Now, in most

instead of b'uilding affordable homes,
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1

The in lieu fee of each affordable house will

2

be equal to 25 percent of the median sales price for

3

a single-family home in the tax map zone containing

4

the project in the previous calendar year minus the

5

affordable price for households earning 100 percent

6

of the median.

7

let me go over that again.

8

percent of the median sales price for a

9

single-family home in the tax map zone containing

10
11

Now, that's a little complicated, so
It will be equal to 25

the project.
So let us assume right now that a median

12

sales price of a single-family home,

13

argument -- to make it a round number, is 500,000.

14

Actually, I think it's more than that now.

15

affordable price for a household would be around

16

200,000 for earning 100 percent of median.

17

difference between those two is $300,000, 500,000

18

minus 200,000.

19

for each affordable home that a commercial

20

development owes the County, they could pay an in

21

lieu fee of approximately 75,000.

22

for every four jobs.

23

know it's a little complicated, but if you have

24

questions about it, I'll go through that later.

25

just for

And the

So the

25 percent of that is 75,000.

So

That would be one

Does everybody follow that?

The -- and you'll notice down on the bottom
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1

public schools,

2

charitable non-profit organizations are exempt from

3

this requirement.

4

affordable housing.

5

Units offered for sale:

6

the average or median sales price of the market

7

price units as determined in advance by an

8

independent appraiser under contract to the

9

affordable housing authority.

full-service hospitals, and

Okay, alternatives to meet
Payment of an in lieu fee.
30 percent of the higher of

So the average or the

10

median sales price,

11

market price units.

12

800,000,

13

million dollars,

14

sale:

15

for units not for sale,

16

percent using the same calculation above.

17

30 percent of that for the
If the market price units are

30 percent is 240,000.
it's 300,000.

If they're a
For lots offered for

35 percent using the same calculation.

NOw,

for example,

rentals:

And
30

I said that we -- that our proposal

18

proposes that the affordable houses be built within

19

the project,

20

do that.

21

that, we propose that off-site affordable housing be

22

double the number of affordable units which would

23

otherwise be required on site.

24

percent, it would be 50 percent.

25

priority processing, which was 33 percent, it would

and we want to encourage developers to

In order LO encourage developers to do

So if it was 25
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be 66 percent,

2

And they must meet certain guidelines and be

3

available concurrently with the market rate

4

development.

5

off site, those houses as well need to be built as

6

the market rate units are being built.

7

increasing the number significantly.

So if the affordable housing is built

The in lieu fee.

The revenue would be used

8

to satisfy the need for affordable housing and

9

operate the affordable housing authority.

One of

10

the things about this is that the entire program can

11

be financed by these in lieu fees,

12

Maui residents, and the only thing that would be

13

needed would probably be an operational beginning of

14

maybe perhaps a year or two, but it almost could be

15

like a loan which could be paid back.

16

be self-financing.

17

used for construction outside the urban growth

18

boundaries on land designated Agriculture, Public,

19

Park, or Open Space in the most recent unamended

20

Community Plans.

21

NOW,

no new taxes to

So it could

The revenue collected may not be

we also propose -- it's been suggested

22

that, well, how can you write an affordable housing

23

policy when you don't know what the needs are going

24

to be five years from now or ten years from now.

25

we propose that if revenue remains in the trust
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account after satisfying the need for affordable

2

housing,

3

to 20 percent of the funds annually to purchase and

4

protect undeveloped land from development.

5

gives them the power years down the road if the

6

crisis subsides.

7

the affordable housing authority may use up

Qualifying for affordable housing.

That

The

8

affordable housing authority shall establish

9

guidelines defining very low, below average, and

10

average household income.

11

renters of affordable housing will apply to the Maui

12

Affordable Housing Authority, will obtain loan

13

pre-approval for buyers, will meet income

14

qualifications based on three years Hawaii State tax

15

returns.

16

an affordable home, if they don't have three years

17

of tax returns, it could be school records or

18

whatever, but we propose that affordable houses be

19

available only for people who have been here at

20

least three years so that we don't get an influx of

21

people that are taking affordable homes from those

22

who were already residents.

23

the affordable housing applicant list for newly

24

built units or receive a certificate of eligibility

25

for rental and resale units.

Prospective buyers and

In the case of young people trying to buy

They will be placed on
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1

In order -- it was brought

2

up -- I think Zandra said something about the

3

should a person who has an affordable home be

4

allowed to sell their home for a market price, you

5

know,

6

that we had a lot of discussion about, and there are

7

people who say, well, you know, buying a home and

8

having a home is the key thing that most people have

9

for building wealth and getting out of their

10

somewhere down the road.

This is an issue

situation, and that's true.
However,

11

the circumstances are a lot

12

different when somebody is getting an affordable

13

home based on the kind of plan that we're proposing

14

here, because we're actually subsidizing them

15

getting into the home.

16

are not entitled, then, to turn around X number of

17

years later and make a huge profit on the subsidized

18

homes.

1 a

be allowed to -- first of all, he is making

20

payments f

~J

21

So it isn't -- they really

So what we envision is that the person would

so he i.s building equity that. \pJay.

Secondly, the maximum selling price, Ir.[hich

22

would be established by the housing authority, would

23

be based on guidelines including the cost of living

24

increases.

25

that we all are familiar with,

So the cost of living index increases,
that go on year after
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year will already provide a new value of the house,

2

because newer affordable homes let's say ten years

3

down the line will be higher than the affordable

4

home this person, you know, buys now.
So he will get that advantage plus home

5
6

improvements.

Most of the plans we looked at

7

restrict home improvements to 10 percent of the

8

value to keep the affordable home affordable.

9

So,

again, one of the major parts of the proposal is

10

to keep affordable homes affordable for the life of

11

the unit.

12

to those applicants who have received a certificate

13

of eligibility from the affordable housing

14

authority_

15

affordable for the life of the unit.

16

The current owner may sell or rent only

The affordable housing will remain

So the benefits of affordable housing.

One,

17

it assures there will always be an adequate supply

18

of affordable homes for those who need them.

19

keeps affordable homes affordable for the life of

20

the unit.

21

prevents speculation.

22

housing by encouraging affordables to be built

23

within each project, making it more expensive for

24

developers to be outside of the project.

25

It

Our proposal favors Maui residents,
It reduces segregation in

Developers, by the way, that I have talked to
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said that they welcome this kind of a program

2

because it provides certainty to them about what

3

their affordable housing requirements are as they're

4

looking at making the development so they know what

5

to charge for the market rate units.

6

County works now,

7

through the process here and every single process

8

turns up a different number, so it provides

9

certainty to developers.

The way the

nobody ever knows until they go

10

It guarantees that affordable homes actually

11

get built concurrently with market rate units so we

12

don't have people running out on their obligation;

13

otherwise, they won't be able allowed to continue

14

their project.

15

only for affordable housing needs.

16

the time of the County Council and the departments

17

in negotiating every single project.

18

all of this while it protects the long-range

19

planning process respecting urban boundaries and

20

community plans.

21

Okay,

It creates a trust fund to be used
It stops wasting

And it does

I'd also like to say something about

22

the authority, the -- whether you call it a

23

committee, the housing authority, or whatever.

24

based this on the model that we got from the State

25

of Vermont.

R~LPH

Vermont's affordable housing is a
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State-wide project and they have given the control

2

of the decisions to this commission that they

3

established.

4

of which were from government and four from the

5

public.

6

mix.

7

The commission had nine members,

five

We feel that that's probably a very good

The Maui Nui Housing Task Force proposal,

8

which you'll hear after me, also creates such a

9

committee and also requires nine members,

five from

10

government, which would include the Housing Director

11

and the Planning Director and so forth.

12

into that for you.

13

their proposal is how the four members of the public

14

are constituted.

15

proposing that at least one member have five years

16

of planning experience, and actually I forgot what

17

the other proposal was, but we see it a little

18

differently.

19

this commission or whatever, committee, should

20

really be members of the public.

21

committee is not -- it's not necessary for them to

22

have experience in housing.

23

for them to represent what's going on in our

24

community.

25

They'll go

The difference we have with

In their proposal they're

We think the members of the public on

\iile think that this

What is necessary is

So therefore, we see that one member of the
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1

public should be a person who's a qualified person

2

for affordable housing, a low income person on the

3

committee.

4

service person, the kind of people we talk about all

5

the time who work here and service the County who

6

can't afford a home.

7

policeman or a fire man or a teacher or a nurse or

8

somebody like that.

9

one person to represent the areas of Maui that

We see one of these members as being a

That person would be a

We also might consider having

10

always get the short end of the stick.

11

might consider requiring that they be a resident of

12

either Lanai, Molokai,

13

are represented too, because their affordable

14

housing is even more crisis than the rest of us.

15

or Hana,

One person

so that that -- they

So in closing I'd like to say what I guess

16

you've heard from other people here.

17

historic time for the County.

18

proposals before you.

19

time has come, and I'm really confident that this

20

Committee and the Council is going to come up with a

21

significant enforceable program this year.

2 L"

This is a

You have three

This is clearly an idea whose

And lastly, I'd like to read just a short

23

item from The Maui News on February 18th,

24

which said, Enough with the talk about creating

25

affordable housing,

said Maui County Council Menmer

PALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

2005,

524-2090

INC.

30

HHS 6/16/05

1

Danny Mateo.

Now it's time to break out the

2

hammers.

3

Mateo in his first meeting as Chairman of the

4

Housing and Human Services Committee on Thursday.

5

The blinders are now removed and we're outside the

6

box.

7

dig in.

8

That's the foundation,

9

to reach out and invite as many partners as we can

We've talked about it for two years,

said

We're rolling up our sleeves and we've got to
Partnership is what we need to understand.
It's time for us

said Mateo.

It will take partnership,

10

to solve this problem.

11

commitment, and conviction to solve this affordable

12

housing crisis.
Well, Mr. Chairman,

13

I want you to know that

14

Maui Tomorrow is committed to being one of your

15

partners, and we're ready to roll up our sleeves and

16

break out the hammers.

17
18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

So let's get with it.

Thank you very -- that's kind of scary.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Michaels.

Members, we'll just turn on the lights and

20

leave the screen down,

21

you're -- yeah, it might be a lot easier to come to

22

the podium.

23

and, Mr. Michaels, if

Ulembers, the Chair would also like to

24

recognize at this point Member Anderson,

25

this morning.

Thank you very much.
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to questions and

2

body.

3

co~nents,

Any questions?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

clarifications by the

Member Tavares.

Yes, thank you very much,

and

4

thank you for that obviously well thought out and

5

researched proposal.

6

putting in the efforts that they've put in, and I

7

know it took many, many, many meetings to come up

8

with this proposal.

9
10

MR. MICHAELS:

I appreciate the Maui Tomorrow

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I did have a question, however, on

11

how you arrived at the units for -the commercial in

12

the one per every four -- what we know as FTEs,

13

time equivalent positions.
~IJICHAELS:

14

MR.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

16

number?

17

on employees.

18

MR.

MICH.~LS:

So how did you arrive at that

Because I've seen different numbers based

We took that right from the Big Island's

19

policy.

20

thing we did is the Big Island's policy triggers

21

affordable housing with 100 new jobs.

22

down to 50.

23

full

That's exactly what they have.

COUNCILIYIEMBER Tl'tVA.RES:

The only

We put it

I think I like the 50 very much

24

so,

25

at any of the other jurisdictions and what they have

other than the Big Island's, but have you looked
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1

required in the commercial area as far as this sort

2

of housing requirement based on number of employees?

3

MR. MICHAELS:

Yeah, we did do that.

You know, hotel and

4

resorts and commercial, industrial is a little

5

harder to define

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. MICHAELS:

Right.

because, you know, with the houses, with

8

residential you can just say, okay, X number of

9

affordable houses for each, you know,

number built.

10

We looked at others, but we didn't find anything

11

that seemed to work as well.

12

to this Committee that they consult with Mayor Kim

13

and see how it's going.

14

affordable housing program this year, earlier this

15

year.

16

raised their residential requirements from 15 to 20

17

percent, made a number of changes.

18

they will probably be a good resource for you.

I mean I would suggest

They actually revised their

By unanimous vote of their Council they

19

COUNCILlI1EMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. MICHAELS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So, you know,

I got a challenge for you.

Okay.
Okay, would you folks assist us

22

further in this area in particular and look at the

23

hotel housing requirement -- it's one for every four

24

units -- and compare that with the number of

25

employees that they have and see if there is a
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1

relationship that we could probably -- possibly use

2

to compare with this.

3

four full-time employees is maybe a bit much, but

4

I'd like to see it compared with something we

5

already have established, and it's not like one

6

employee per room, but if -- you know,

7

look at maybe some of our hotels and see how many

8

employees they have full-time equivalents and kind

9

of look at that as a kind of basis of comparison.

I happen to feel that one to

if you would

10

Would you be able to spend some time -- a little

11

time doing that?

12

them all, but get a sample.

13

MR. MICHAELS:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. MICHAELS:

16

COUNCILL'1EMBER TAVARES:

17

Well, we'll give it a try.

19

COUNCILMEJVlBER TAVARES:

20

Thank you.
Also, are we going to get a hard

copy of this?
JIIf..E.

MICHAELS:

\file -- yes;

Mr, Chairman, you have a hard

copy?

23

COUNCILMEI"lBER TAVARES:

24

MR. MICHAELS:

25

I really appreciate the work

you've put into this proposal.
MR. MICHAELS:

22

Okay, thank you very much.

Okay.

18

21

I mean you don't have to look at

Yes.

Okay, thank you.

Also, the -- you know, what I gave

you today is an overview.

So there's much more
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detail in our proposal.

However,

I should mention

that I was told when we started on this that the
3

Council generally likes to write their own law and

4

that we shouldn't attempt to make it our proposal

5

actually the law.

6

you know, complete ideas but not the law.

So what you're going to get is,

NOw, the Maui Nui Housing Task Force has

7
8

presented you actual legislation in great detail,

9

and it's very, very good.

I worked with them as

10

well, and I think, you know, there are a few things

11

that are a little different in theirs than ours, but

12

their source document that Brian Miskae started with

13

was also Santa Cruz.

14

of similarities -- if not the details, you'll find a

15

lot of similarities between theirs and ours, and in

16

fact in many places you'll see actually the same

17

language.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR lVlATEO:

20

COUNCILr"lEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

So you're going to find a lot

Thank you.
Members?

Thank you, Chairman.
l'1ember Johnson.

Thank you so much, Richard

0

I

21

really appreciate it,

22

to visit with you about this earlier and look at the

23

nuts and bolts of, you know; what you were trying to

24

do, but one of the questions I think that people

25

will have is, oh,

and I did have an opportunity

you're creating another government
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1

board or entity, and,

2

complain about the size of government.

3

individuals who look at this, what would you say as

4

to either the composition of the board or what kind

5

of cost or bureaucracy is going to be created

6

through establishing yet another board?

7

there be a Charter amendment required or could we do

8

this legislatively?

9

MR. MICHAELS:

Okay,

oh, my Lord, you know, they
So for those

And would

I don't know all those answers.

We

10

did have discussions about whether it's a Charter

11

amendment or legislation.

12

bureaucracy,

13

it has a real need that needs to be filled,

14

awful lot of government is -- you know,

15

fulfilling that.

16

seems to be the number one issue that came up in the

17

election last year for everybody in Maui is

18

affordable housing,

19

any fear that dealing with it, you know,

20

any way,

21

being non-paid.

22

the committee will need some kind of executive

23

director who is hired, but we also see it as

24

self-financing from in lieu fees.

25

be lots of money available.

As far as more

I think the government serves best when
and an

is not

We see this as a crisis.

This

so I don't think there should be

shape, or form.

\i'Je

is wrong in

see this committee

The commission or the auth.ori ty
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So you would envision the

2

individuals that serve on this just being advisors

3

or in an advisory capacity?

4

saw that there was oversight for the funds that went

5

into this trust fund.

6

MR. MICHAELS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because at one point I

Right.
And I don't know,

I mean, the

8

legality of being able to do that,

I would find it

9

very difficult to find somebody that wasn't

10

compensated for that, and plus I don't know if our

11

Charter would permit it.

12

MR. MICHAELS:

Yes, my information is that in order to

13

establish an independent board, you need to have a

14

Charter amendment, okay.

15

responsible or reports to the Housing Department,

16

then it wouldn't need it, it could be done through

17

legislation.

18

more than just recommendations and not, you know,

19

vetoed by, for instance, the Housing Director,

20

because Housing Directors change.

21

what the future holds, and the Housing Director

22

ItJOuld be a member of the com.rnittee.

23

be done by legislation if it's not an autonomous

24

body.

25

If the commission is

We would like this committee to be

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We don't know

So, yes,

it can

Okay, but then, you know, when
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people aren't getting compensated and then there's a

2

risk, that's where I think, you know,

3

take a second look at that --

4

MR. MICHAELS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would maybe

Okay.

and see because I know that

6

other boards that do have this capability and

7

expertise, you get what you pay for.

8

mean that we don't have good people serving on

9

boards and commis sions that, you know·, while they're

And not to

10

worthy of compensation, they're not being

11

compensated.

12

this that has that kind of authority I would really

13

look at how it would be structured and maybe see if

14

we could have some idea of what the operational

15

costs would be and compensation for these

16

individuals, and if they would be part-time, if they

17

would be like a trustee type organization.

I think that with some entity like

18

Because I think that sometimes if people are

19

compensated for their expertise, then they're goin9

20

to show up at the meetings.
absences.

You won't have

You won't have people saying, well,

I'm

22

just a volunteer.

23

boards an.d commis sions -that have been actu.ally sued.

24

So, you know, I really would take a look at that.

25

MR. MICHAELS:

You know, because there are a few

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I do appreciate your input and

I'm sure we'll have more questions.

3

MR. MICHAELS:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
Thank you so much.

Thank you.

Member Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Michaels.

7

8

MR. MICHAELS:

Good morning.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And thank you for coming out and

10

doing your presentation.

11

that you're a part of, Maui Tomorrow, and I'm just

12

going to be honest with you, the perception out

13

there is that you're -- you know, Maui Tomorrow has

14

always generally been seen as anti-development or

15

anti-growth, so I appreciate you folks coming here

16

to be part of the solution to at least offer

17

something for us to consider.

18

And, you know, the entity

I had a question -- or actually wanted more

19

clarification.

20

you want this housing authority to regulate

21

construction and also possibly regulate rent prices

22

and sales prices.

23

that?

24
25

MR. MICHAELS:

As one of your recommendations was

Can you give us more insight on

Well, the regulation of construction, what

we're talking about is to make sure that the
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1

affordable homes are built at the same time.

2

we're not saying that they should tell somebody how

3

to construct the house.

4

guidelines for -- as I mentioned to you.

5

want to do is empower the authority to actually

6

enforce the affordable housing laws so that they can

7

be on the property, so they have the right to be

8

there to see that the homes are being built.

9

I mean

Although there will be
What we

As far as the sale price, that's going to be

10

done by the -- an annual review of the cost of

11

living indexes.

12

incomes change, the median houses -- the price of

13

the median house changes.

14

Maui Nui Housing Task Force proposal that it's

15

developed into three different entities.

16

proposal for affordable housing.

17

guidelines, and the guidelines will be changeable

18

year by year.

That's things like the sales prices

19

of the house.

And the third part of it is the

20

creation of the in lieu trust fund.

21

comes from the Santa Cruz County model.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And because every year the median

And you'll see in the

One is the

One is the

That's directly

Okay, Santa Cruz, okay, thank you.

23

And I bring that up because whenever, you know, the

24

term regulation, if that's presented to a

25

developer -- and I thank you for that clarification,
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1

because whenever you put obstacles -- or additional

2

obstacles for developers to consider, then naturally

3

if it's going to cost them money, guess who they're

4

going to pass that cost onto.

5

MR. MICHAELS:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And then it sort of defeats the

7

purpose of affordable housing.

8

drive up the prices.

9

MR. MICHAELS:

It may just actually

Well, we just want to make sure that they

10

live up to their agreements, and so far the County

11

has really never had a vehicle that allows the

12

County to enforce the agreements that were made, and

13

so many of them get broken.

14

I'd also like to say, Mr. Molina, that I

15

think Maui Tomorrow is not really anti development.

16

We believe in sustainable development that respects,

17

you know, urban boundary growths.

18

President is a developer himself and really a good

19

example of how things can be developed that are

20

consistent with, you know, the Maui that we all know

21

and love.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And in fact our

And one last thing on that

23

Santa Cruz model with regards to I guess caps on

24

rent prices and sales prices, do you folks know of

25

no I guess litigation that's been placed on that
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County in regards to that?

2

folks when you start talking about caps on prices

3

and selling prices, rentals, it sort of sends up a

4

red flag.

5

MR. MICHAELS:

Because I know for some

To your knowledge, there's been
No, I know of none.

Because as I said,

6

these are people who are getting into their homes

7

from basically a subsidy of the County regulating

8

that, and no, I know of no litigation like that.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you,

Chairman.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Michaels.

13
14

MR. MICHAELS:

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Okay, thank you.

Good morning.
That was a darn good presentation

that you did this morning.

17

MR. MICHAELS:

Thank you.

18

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I got a question in regards to --

19

I like the idea that you put up something like three

20

year tax return before you can qualify for these

21

affordable units.

22

a hard time in regards to that one particular issue

23

because of the I guess Constitution that you cannot

24

stop people coming from the mainland to come to

25

Hawaii to purchase a home.

Previously we've been having such

Have you folks ever
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1

or I'm sure you had some lawyers in your

2

organization that might have taken a look at that

3

particular provision.

4

HR. HICHAELS:

Can you comment on that?

Well, we I re not proposing to stop peoplEl

5

from coming to Maui and purchasing a home.

What

6

we're just saying is if they want an affordable home

7

that is basically subsidized by the County, then

8

they need to be a resident here.

9

coming in off the mainland for that.

They can't just be
I don't know

10

of any restriction like that because many of the

11

plans that I read have a variety of different

12

residency requirements.

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So in your Santa Cruz or any of

14

the areas that you guys have looked at, did they

15

have the same provision in there?

16

MR. MICHAELS:

Well, Santa Cruz does not.

Santa Cruz --

17

the problem with Santa Cruz is,

18

you a little history, they're -- that County is very

19

similar to Maui in a lot of respects.

20

of very nice homes.

21

'70s when the high tech revolution, you know, was

22

going on, and beginning actually, and what happened

23

is that people -- the houses -- the prices of the

24

luxury houses went skyrocketing in the '70s and

25

lifting all

first of all, give

It has a lot

Their crisis started in the

(inaudible), everything else went up and
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1

then the people who were living in Santa Cruz County

2

couldn't afford to live there any more and were

3

moving out of the County.
So they put it up to the voters for a vote in

4
5

what they called Measure J and the people enacted

6

it.

7

We've seen that in other jurisdictions.

8

would suggest that the Council look into that.

9

think that the proposal should favor long-time Maui

They did not have a residency requirements.
I mean I
I

10

residents, and any way that that can be done legally

11

that's what we would support, but I'm not an

12

attorney, so I really can't comment on that.

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I surely would like to have

14

Maui people be the first ones that get these units,

15

so --

16

MR. MICHAELS:

Right.

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank

20

you very much, Richard, for coming and making this

21

presentation.

22

cut short a trip to the mainland to be here.

And I have a sneaking suspicion you

23

MR. MICHAELS:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Yes, I came in yesterday, actually.
Very much appreciate that, and

all the effort that went into putting this proposal
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together.

2

as law,

3

could make it an ordinance, so we appreciate that.

just -- you know, if changing a few numbers

4

MR. MICHAELS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

·6

Thank you.
I

just would like a couple of

things, comments, actually.

You know, we currently

7

have a chapter in our County ordinance, Chapter

8

2.86, which is our County housing policy chapter.

9

And it provides a program for home ownership and

10

rental for projects that are -- rental projects

11

for projects that are developed by the County.

12

Basically the County is in partnership with the

13

developer or the County develops the project,

14

administers the project.

15

program.

16

in place that, in my opinion and in my research,

17

actually, has never been used.

18

books beginning in 1967 and amended in '83 and again

19

in 1990.

20

I

And even though you say it's not written

Very strict buy back

In other words, we already have a program

It's been on the

And also as part of this chapter there is

21

also an affordable housing program which requires 50

22

percent of all subdivision projects over 10 dwelling

23

units to be in the affordable housing range.

24

way the ordinance was written it is basically either

25

voluntary by this -- by the developer to develop an
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1

affordable housing project, which means 50 percent

2

of the housing units within that project would be

3

within the affordable housing range tied to HUD

4

guidelines, or the developer in requesting a Change

5

in Zoning can be required by the Council as a

6

Condition of Zoning to provide 50 percent of the

7

affordable projects

8

percent of the project to be affordable housing.

9

affordable houses, or 50

This was actually used in a few projects back

10

when this amendment was put in, which was in 1990.

11

We developed this ordinance in response to HUD's

12

requiring the counties to have an affordable housing

13

project in order to receive HUD funding.

14

was first developed the percentage that the housing

15

authority for the State adopted was 60 percent.

16

when the County adopted their ordinance, they used

17

50 percent.

18

the -- were permitted requiring this SO/50.

19

them is the Piihana Project District.

20

have

21

percent requirement.

22

doable, and I

23

When this

So

And as I said, several projects were on
One of

And they

or are in the process of fulfilling that 50
So it's not like it's not

just want to put that on the record.

So in this chapter 2.86, of course the

24

authority for implementing this chapter strangely

25

enough is divided between the Director of Housing
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1

and Human Concerns and the Director of Public Works,

2

because of course Public Works is the authority for

3

all subdivisions.

And I just want to point out that

4

we already have

in this Code we already have a

5

requirement for an Affordable Housing Review

6

Committee.

7

everyone knows what I'm talking about.

8

Section 2.86.610, rather than -- anyway, it's in

9

that section.

And I

just want to read this so that
This is in

I'm not going to go -- there's too

10

many other details to tell you exactly where it's

11

at, but I'm going to read the provision.

12

There shall be an Affordable Housing Review

13

Committee.

14

Managing Director, Director of Human Concerns,

15

Director of Planning, Director of Public Works,

16

Director of Water Supply, Fire Chief, and any other

17

representative of County, State, or Federal agencies

18

as designated from time to time by the Director of

19

Public Works.

20

for carrying out the duties identified in this

21

chapter, as well as other duties which may be

22

assigned by the Director of Public Works.

23

The Committee shall consist of the

The Committee shall be responsible

So it's already a requirement that we have

24

department heads reviewing affordable housing or

25

various aspects within this chapter.
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1

further defined within the chapter.

2

upon the application for an afford housing project,

3

within seven calendar days from the date of receipt

4

of the application the Director of Public Works

5

shall refer the application to the Committee and

6

other government agencies if appropriate for review.

7

And then within 15 calendar days from receipt of the

8

application the Committee shall forward the

9

application together with its recommendation and

One is that

10

comments of other appropriate agencies to the

11

Director of Public Works.

12

So there is a review committee that's

13

required already, and these are people that are

14

already being paid by County taxpayers.

15

would like to see us utilize this review committee,

16

maybe expand it and allow people such as

17

representatives of your organization, the Maui Nui

18

Housing Task Force, representatives of the community

19

to broaden the committee a li·ttle bit, but I don't

20

think we need to re-invent the wheel.

21

we need to do is actually start implementing the

22

ordinance that we have on the record, to the extent

23

that we can, and tweak it to some extent with some

24

of the various proposals that we have in front of us

25

to make it doable.

And so I

I think what

50 percent may not be doable.
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think it is, but that's for another argument.

2

My question in your -- one of my questions in

3

your proposal is you're saying that in one of the

4

examples that you gave us that an in lieu fee of

5

$75,000 would

6

housing -- would suffice for an alternative to

7

actually building the housing.

8

that -- and just given that example, I know it's

9

flexible, but in the example you gave us ended up

would suffice for an affordable

So do you think

10

being $75,000.

11

that that's really fair in the overall objective?

12

Because if -- if a developer is saying it costs me

13

$100,000 to build this unit, what with the land, the

14

infrastructure and all taken into consideration,

15

it's easier for me just to give you the 75,000.

16

real hesitant about this in lieu stuff because I

17

think what's going to happen is they're just going

18

to give us money and we still aren't going to have

19

the houses on the ground, and that's really what we

20

need.

21

trade-off?

22

MR. MICHAELS:

So do you think that -- do you think

I'm

So you guys feel that the $75,000 is a fair

Well, okay, first I'd like to comment on

23

what you read from the existing proposal.

24

bottom line about the existing housing

25

that whatever it is, it's not working.
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1

all I think can agree on.

2

that most of it deals with eligibility and how

3

people apply and so forth and so on.

4

committee,

5

committee actually meet?

6

that they deal with it individually in their jobs as

7

Public Works and so forth and so on, but,

8

don't ever remember hearing about this commit-tee

9

being a committee.

As far as this

I don't even know that this -- does this
I mean we know -- we know

I mean,

So just being on the books,

10

needs to be enforceable.

11

that can actually work.

12

My reading of 2.86 is

I

it

It needs to be something

As far as the 75,000, now, that's just an

13

example and I

14

you consider what the in lieu fee should be, you

15

have to consider that when somebody builds an

16

affordable house and they sell it for whatever the

17

affordable house price is,

18

they are getting money back.

19

money.

20

an affordable house.

21

they're not just throwing in $240,000 and building a

22

house for nothing.

2 ,)"

240,000.

24

they lost 60,000, which they're going to make up on

25

the market.

just used some round numbers, but when

200,

240, whatever it is,

So they may be losing

It may cost them more than 240,000 to build
So they're not exact

They're going to get paid

So if it costs them 300,000 to build it,
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1

So the in lieu fee is -- should be designed

2

to be somewhere in the neighborhood of what that

3

deficit is.

4

fee should always be a little higher so that way

5

encourage them to build the house, and those are

6

numbers that I think your Committee is going to have

7

to work through.

8

what is affordable, what is an affordable number,

9

you know, how does it apply here to Maui.

10
11

My personal opinion is that the in lieu

We need to know, you know, exactly

There's a

lot of work involved in that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I appreciate that,

and

12

the

13

can be built at an affordable cost,

14

need to get real facts and figures on the table as

15

to what it actually costs to, you know, put a

16

structure up.

17

you know, we've seen examples of how housing

But, you know,

so I think we

I want to go back and mention

18

that the reason 2.86 isn't working is because nobody

19

is implement.ing it.

20

working.

21

we can pass new proposals, bu·t if nobody implements

22

them, they won't work either.

23

I have to say about that.

24

adopted by a body just like us in the past, and it

25

is the County Code, it is the law, and we should be

And so that's why it's not

And, you know, we can pass all of these

So I guess that's all

But, you know,
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implementing it.

2

So the other thing I wanted to say about the

3

in lieu fee is that, you know, if a developer builds

4

something that is considered affordable within our

5

guidelines, they're eligible for tax credits.

6

there is an advantage to building the housing for

7

the developer.

8

margin as he would in market housing, but he gets a

9

tax credit for it, and that's a tax credit off the

So

He may not make as great a profit

10

bottom line of his income, which is a very valuable

11

tax credit.

12

encourage the use of that, rather than the in lieu

13

payment, but, you know,

14

for both.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

So I'd like to see us, you know,

I think there's an argument

So thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

And lastly,

16

Mr. Michaels, thank you very much.

17

helped us raise the bar considerably in taking a

18

look at the policies we now need to deal with, and

19

like Member Anderson just referred to a few minutes

20

ago, thank you very much, because I do know that

21

when we initially planned the presentations you were

22

in America and you made the effort to come back home

23

and be here with us.

24

and thank you very much.

25

MR. MICHAELS:

Thank you.

I think you've

So I really appreciate that,

It's my pleasure to be here.
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CHAIR MATEO:

And the partnership is there.

Thank you

very much.

3

MR. MICHAELS:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Members, at this particular time we're going

5

to bring the screen down again so we can have the

6

Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task Force do their

7

presentation.

8

(Gavel) .

We'll take a two-minute recess.

9

RECESS:

10:23 a.m.

10

RECONVENE:

10:38 a.m.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

The meeting of the Housing and

12

Human Services Committee will reconvene.

13

At this time, Members, the second

14

presentation will be done by -- done by Maui Nui

15

Affordable Housing Task Force Coordinator Giovanni

16

Rosati, and at this time, Mr. Giovanni, are we

17

ready, Giovanni?

18

MR. ROSATI:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MR. ROSATI:

Yep.
There we go.
All right.

Good morning.

I want to thank

21

you, Chair Mateo and the Committee for this

22

opportunity.

23

what we've been working so hard on for an extended

24

period of time.

25

want to make one quick mention, and that is that a

I'm very grateful to be able to share

And before I get started, I
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1

week from tomorrow, Friday, at MEO from 11:00 to

2

1:00 we're having our second anniversary, and

3

Councilmember Mateo will be speaking as well as

4

Harry Kim, our Big Island Mayor, and Stephanie

5

Aveiro,

6

you haven't already RSVPed, if you could give a call

7

at MEO because it is filling up.

So, please, if

Thank you.

So, again, this is only an interview -- an

8
9

representing the Governor.

overview, excuse me.

There's been many talented

10

people that spent so many hours working on this

11

proposal.

12

discussed, you know, so many of the hot issues that

13

were controversial.

14

opportunity to share it with you.

We really have been very thorough and

And I look forward to this

One item that I'd like to correct from a

15
16

previous statement that was made by the presentation

17

prior, and that is that our proposal is actually

18

modeled after the Director of Housing and Human

19

Concerns proposal, not the Santa Cruz model.

20

looked at that proposal and felt that it was

21

excellent and used that as a basis for ours.

22

So inclusionary zoning.

We

Inclusionary zoning

23

of course is a concept that requires a new

24

residential development to create units that are for

25

people at the lower ends of the economic spectrum.

&~LPH
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The task force began in May 2003, and I want to

2

stick on this slide for just a moment, and that is

3

because what we see as our greatest strength is the

4

diversity of the people who have been involved with

5

our task force.

6

people with experience in the County Administrations

7

that are most closely involved with housing.

8

had people that need housing involved in our task

9

force, Realtors, developers, contractors, union

We've had developers, we've had

10

representatives.

11

in terms of what we produced.

12

that point really clearly.

We've

We feel that's our strongest asset
I just want to make

13

So back then in May of 2003 the task force

14

began, and out of that process a ten-point action

15

plan was developed, and one of the items on there

16

was exactly what we're talking about today, and that

17

is to create this affordable housing policy that's

18

enforceable for the County.

19

happened since we started, well, the County has a

20

single point of contact now, the Affordable Housing

21

Coordinator, thanks to the Mayor, and Herman Andaya.

22

Councilmember Anderson has taken up the issue of

23

water allocation for affordable housing.

24

another item on our ten-point plan.

25

committee to work on this ordinance, and that's what

In that time what's

That was

And we formed a
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I'm going to present now.

2

And again, talking about the diversity of our

3

group, this is some of the people that were very

4

active participants in developing this legislation.

5

And as you can see, it's very diverse.

6

we've got people from the union, we've got

7

developers, we've got people that need a home.

8

don't know any of you that saw (inaudible) in her

9

interview recently about someone who's desperately

10

trying to get a home and has a great job and still

11

can't afford one here.

You know,

So the measure is in three parts.

12

I

There's an

13

ordinance that adopts the policy, and then a

14

resolution that sets all the numbers, and that was

15

done so that the Council can easily change those

16

numbers as incomes change, et cetera, the third part

17

being the establishment of the trust fund.

18

me.

19

Excuse

So the policy, what it does, it amends

20

Chapter 2.86 that Councilmember Anderson was

21

referring to.

22

Affordable Housing Review Committee, and we amended

23

Article 3 to incorporate any guidelines, and, yeah,

24

I'm going to be real brief as I go through this

25

because of the time constraints.

It adds new terms, it creates this

Just hit the
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highlights.

If we could move on, Sandy.

So we've set aside -- set up all of these

2

3

eligibility standards, how the units are to be

4

built, what the sales prices are, et cetera, and the

5

cash in lieu formula.

6

along.

7

The trust fund.

We'll get into that as we go

I want to make a quick point

8

on that just to be sure that, you know, it can only

9

be used for the construction, purchase, and

10

maintenance of affordable housing or to offset the

11

cost of fees and to provide the funds to administer

12

this program.

13

now in terms of housing, I actually -- this was from

14

about a month ago.

15

market in Maui for under $400,000.

16

one this morning.

17

lfJaS on Molokai.

18

two on Lanai, about 1,200 square feet,

19

for 345,000; and the rest are partial ownerships or

20

very small homes in Wailuku going all the way up to

21

400,000.

22

getting worse, and

23

available at the luxury end of our market.

24

ahead and skip that one.

25

So if we look at where we're at right

This was the only home on the
I actually ran

There was 11 listings, and one
It's 800 square feet for 275,000;
excuse me,

So it's clear that this problem is only
we have plenty of homes
Just go

So we've set up the income categories in four
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groups.

The one that I want to make a note of, and

2

that is just above moderate group, because in this

3

group of people that worked, there was consensus

4

that these people going all the way up to 140

.5

percent are priced out of the market here.

6

we've gone all the way up to 140 percent to try and

7

include those people into this proposal.

8

about residency, and we settled on five years.

9

was the consensus of this group.

And so

We talk
That

We set up this

10

review committee, and it's nine members,

11

which are from departments from the County, two from

12

the public with extensive planning -- one with

13

extensive planning and one with extensive building

14

experience, and then two members from the public at

15

large.

16

program.

17

five of

And that is chaired by the Director of the

So the initial funding to get the program

18

going comes from the County budget allocation, and

19

then it would be funded from their own forward by

20

the cash In lieu fees.

21

the cash in lieu fees a little bit later, but there

22

a ra some advantages, and so we don't want to

23

entirely discourage that.

24

we go along.

25

And I'm going to speak about

I'll talk about that as

So the committee would maintain a list of
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1

people and make recommendations to the Council and

2

actually produce a quarterly analysis of where units

3

are needed and in what price range they're needed.

4

We felt this was really important in order to keep

5

the program responsive to the needs of the County.

6

And prepare an annual report to the Mayor as well.
So, again, as I said, eligibility, five years

7

8

residency on t"l.aui.

9

that.

A.nd there I s some exceptions to

Fo.r example, we ",ranted to allow people that

10

went to the mainland to go to school to be able to

11

come back and buy a home, so we've made a provision

12

for that.

13

can have and ask that they not have owned a home

14

within the last three years, and of course they have

15

to be able to get a loan to buy the property.

16

We've put limits on how many assets they

So the Article 3 amendments, again, put some

17

limitations on what would exclude people.

18

someone's a displaced homemaker, for example, or

19

recently divorced,

20

,
approval process, senl.or

process,

2?

So if

could have a special
't

special

lxnl~S

Someone can upgrade

for e

!

.if they

an affordable home but now their family is
larger, they could move into another affordable

24
25

home.
And moving on,

so when people register to be

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/16/05

59

1

able to buy affordable home, we've set up lists

2

based on community plan region,

3

we can know where the needs are in our community,

4

where would people prefer to live.

5

now we have people,

6

Lahaina but have to live in Central in order to

7

afford housing.

8

first preference,

9

on two lists.

10

and this is so that

Because right

for example, that may live in

But we want to know where is their
and so we allow the people to be

Go ahead and move forward,

Sandy, and, again.

11

So this was one of the hot issues that came up in

12

our working committee, and again, a very diverse

13

group, and so there was a lot of discussions about

14

this.

15

what type of a project would be required to have

16

these affordable units?

17

ten -- any residential project of ten or more units.

18

And the reason that we came on that number was that

19

we wanted to allow for families that have land to

20

create their own family subdivisions for their own

21

fami

22

doing ten, this is more than a family development

23

and we wanted to cast that net as broadly as

24

possible to ensure that we actually get some homes

25

built.

And where would this requirement take effect,

And what we settled on was

, but we felt that, you know,

if someone's

And again, those lists are maintained for
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each of the income categories in each of the

2

community plan regions.

Go ahead, go forward.

The -- another provision of our proposal is

3
4

that the units would remain affordable in

5

perpetuity,

6

about that as we go on as well.

7

industrial and commercial properties, what -- the

8

discussion that came up in our group about this is

9

that it's a complex area.

and I'm going to talk a little bit more
So when it comes to

';lI]hen you talk about

10

creating new jobs in the County, well, what are the

11

incomes of those jobs?

12

requirement would be very different for some new

13

high tech company where their salaries are very high

14

versus some new retail development where the

15

salaries are very low.

16

way to address that would be to require a study and

17

that study would then make a recommendation in terms

18

of what the housing requirements would be for

19

various income groups.

20

address that problem.

21

Because affordable housing

And so we felt that the best

That was how we chose to

In terms of where the units would be built in

22

a project, the ordinance

23

would be normal

24

NOw,

25

circumstances for topography, building design, or in

s that the units

distributed throughout a project.

the Director can waive that under certain
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the case of economic hardship.

2

provision of the ordinance is that as the market

3

units are sold, ours requires 20 percent affordable.

4

So,

5

they're going to have to sell an affordable, and

6

they couldn't sell another market unit until that

7

next affordable one was sold.

8

ratio.

9

And another

for example, every four market units,

then

So it's a four-to-one

This is where I want to talk about the cash

10

in lieu fee.

11

of -- excuse me,

12

The cash in lieu fee is available but not

13

encouraged, and it does require a higher payment

14

than it would be to build the units, and this is

15

because we want to encourage the homes to be built.

16

We don't feel the County needs the money.

17

need is the homes.

18

creating affordable homes is land with

19

infrastructure.

20

made it less desirable to bring in the cash.

21

NOW,

So this is, again, at the direction
at the discretion of the Director.

The biggest challenge to

That's the problem.

that sa

What we

And so we've

there also are some

22

advantages to having the cash.

23

to leverage with Federal programs.

24

to do programs that aren't attractive to the private

25

developers, a 100 percent affordable senior project,

There's the ability
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1

something like that,

2

is useful and we want to make sure that it's

3

available.

4

for example.

So cash in lieu

There also is -- next slide,

Sandy -- the

5

abi.li.ty for housing credits.

6

than required units of affordable housing or if they

7

produce a greater number below the stated income

8

groups, well, they can get credits, and those

9

credits can be used for other projects in other

10
11

If someone does more

areas, again, at the discretion of the Director.
And again, this idea of perpetuity,

and I

12

can't stress how important we felt that is.

And

13

that was an issue that we debated at length,

really

14

at length, but the bottom line, what that came down

15

to is that it was clear that we're always going to

16

be chasing this problem if we don't keep those homes

17

affordable in perpetuity.

18

that everyone that would buy one of these affordable

19

nniL3 gets every advantage of home o>!Jnership, where

2.0

right now they have none of that.

21

advantage of home OI,iner

22

to one, and that is that the amount of appreciation

23

they can

24

incomes.

25

And what we settled on is

They have every

with this modification

is just limited by the growth of
That's it.

Everything else is the same.

We've also put in an ordinance for expedited
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1

processing of all the entitlements, and these time

2

frames that were established, these were set by

3

people in our working group that knew these

4

procedures, they knew what was reasonable.

5

Charlie Jencks participating on this and Brian

6

Miskae.

7

been through these procedures.

8

residency, five years.

9

course, again we went all the way up to 140 percent

10

for purchase and up to 80 percent for rental units.

We had

These guys know what's reasonable.

They've

Again, the

Household incomes, of

There are also -- go ahead and go forward,

11
12

Sandy.

13

the units, and again, we're just trying to make sure

14

that these units don't become stigmatized.

15

them to fit into the communities that they're in.

16

As I spoke before, you know, the resale of these

17

affordable units is based on a formula that just

18

tracks the change in median income.

19

There's standards in terms of the quality of

We want

And the cash in lieu schedule, again, it's

20

slightly higher than would be the cost for building

21

the units to encourage the building of the units.

22

But as I said before, there are some benefits

23

sometimes to having cash, projects that aren't

24

attractive otherwise.

25

of course can only be used for the purposes as we

Affordable Housing Trust Fund
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were discussing.
And that's going to wrap up the PowerPoint.

3

I want to show a brief presentation.

This is

4

something that I obtained permission to use from the

5

Vermont affordable housing people.

6

someone to create this animation.

7

illustrates the value of keeping the homes

8

affordable in perpetuity.

9

problem right there, housing prices go up faster

They hired
What it does, it

That's exactly the

10

than incomes.

11

showing, you know, for Vermont, Maui's red line

12

would be far steeper.

13

growing at a much more dramatic rate than theirs.

14

I think that red line they're

You know, our home prices are

So this is based on cash subsidies, which

15

isn't the way that we think is best to solve Maui's

16

problems, but it illustrates the fundamental

17

problem, that home prices are growing faster than

18

incomes and that's not likely to change.

19

the situation we're trying to avoid putting the

20

county in.

21

with median income, we'll keep those homes

22

affordable to the same group of people forever.

23

wish I could make this go faster,

24

it's almost over.

25

So this is

By keeping those home prices tracked

I

I apologize, but

We looked at that historically to see how
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1

this would have affected somebody that would have

2

bought an affordable home ten years in the past, and

3

what we found,

4

return on their investment.

5

getting rich off of a subsidy that the County is

6

creating.

7

wrap it up there.

that they were still earning a good
They just weren't

I think that's good, Sandy.

We'll just

8

I wanted to show that just because that was a

9

point of extended conversation in our working group,

10

and again, a very diverse group of people.

11

came to the consensus that perpetuity made sense,

12

and that's why we took the time for that.

13

wanted to thank you for the opportunity to share

14

this, and the task force, as always,

is here and

15

ready to help you make this happen.

Thank you.

16
17
18

CHAIR MATEO:

And we

Again,

I

Mr. Giovanni, you're going to be coming down

here, Rosati, to answer some of our questions?
Members, thank you very much.

The floor is

19

open for questions for Mr. Rosati with the Maui Nui

20

lUfordable Housing Task Force.
questions?

22

Members, any

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEJYIBER JOHNSON:

Yes, my question, Giovanni, and I

23

want to thank you first for the presentation,

24

that, you know, you were trying to go through it

25

because we have so much to cover in such a short
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1

space of time, but one of the questions that has

2

arisen came about when somebody that is in the

3

process of doing non-profit housing raised the issue

4

of not having government get the money, but having a

5

non-profit entity or some kind of a satisfaction of

6

a requirement go to a private either non-profit or

7

private builder because he felt that what happened

8

was that the minute government got involved, the

9

costs went up,

certain constraints were imposed in

10

terms of time requirements as to use of public

11

funds,

12

difficult.

and he said that it sort of made it very

13

So how would you envision your component?

14

know you're trying to look at establishment of a

15

trust fund,

16

Would it be a trust fund that is administered by

17

government?

18

with what this gentleman had mentioned to me.

19

L'1R.

ROS1\TI:

I

but would that be an outside trust fund?

Right,

Because that doesn't seem to square

I think that's a valid concern, and

20

the way we have created it, the trust fund,

21

County fund and to be administered by the Director.

22

But I think that there are certainly opportunities

23

that the County could use that money for grants to

24

non-profits to let them do the actual work, because

25

I agree that they're far more efficient.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Would you see incorporation, then,

2

in the ordinance some kind of element or component

3

that would mirror what would be going on in

4

government, but like let's say, for example, Ms. Lee

5

has been able, I believe, to negotiate some

6

situations where X number of dollars went from an

7

entity that was doing a project, it went to a

8

non-profit, they utilized the money to build

9

housing, could you see that as being a type of

10

element that's incorporated in the ordinance to

11

allow for that to minimize the amount of time that

12

would be required?

13

government hands, it gets very complicated.

14

see that as something that would be workable?

15

MR. ROSATI:

Because once it gets into
Do you

Yeah, I think -- I'm sorry I'm not an expert

16

on County law and how best to implement the trust

17

fund, the use of the trust fund,

18

have resources through Corp. Counsel to advise you

19

on that, but it would be my opinion that the

20

Director, coupled with the Affordable Housing Review

21

Committee, is best positioned to efficiently and

22

rapidly make good use of those funds.

23

sufficient restrictions and/or direction in the

24

creation of the funds to make sure that they're used

25

as the Council intends, but then the actual doing of

so certainly you
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the work should be done by the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So ioThat I'm actually

3

saying, though,

is that the funds would not come

4

into the County at all.

5

would be in lieu funds,

6

given to let's say it's Lokahi Pacific, for example,

7

and Lokahi has an affordable housing project and

8

let's say it's a million dollars.

9

position is that that million dollars in Lokahi's

They would be funds that
if you will.

They would be

What might

10

hands will go farther.

11

government hands, we're constrained by if it's an

12

SMA area, if it requires an EA, you know, there's

13

lots of other things in terms of government

14

regulation.

15

this presentation.

16

Because once it gets into

And time is money, which you stress in

So do you think you would be amenable or

17

agreeable to allowing some type of a mirror process

18

that was also overseen by whether it's the Council

19

or whether it's this ent

20

that satisfies the requirement because it mirrors

21

what we would have done, except we're not gett

22

the money, the outside entity is?

23

MR. ROSATI:

to actually say, well,

I'm doing my best to speak for the task

24

force.

I think if the result is the efficient

25

creation of decent homes for people,
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have support.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. ROSATI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

1;'\lhatever is the best model to do that.
And I really appreciate that,

5

because I know,

6

can't really work -- or you can't speak for the task

7

force, even though you did work as a member of it,

8

but I thank you for that.

9

comment in that particular area, and thank you for

10

I'm putting you in a bad spot.

You

That was really my only

your presentation again.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Member Tavares.
Thank you very

13

much for the work that you folks have done.

14

been able to attend just a couple of your meetings,

15

and I'm quite pleased to see the progress that you

16

folks have made, and I'm really excited about this

17

whole process and the products that have been coming

18

forward.

I've

19

I had a question about one of the advantage

20

things that had to do with expedited processing of

21

permits.

22

in -- and this is a

23

they have, then all of them are going to be

24

expedited.

25

What's not being expedited if the affordable housing

If all of the development that's coming
you know, the policy that

So what are they being expedited over?
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is being expedited?
MR. ROSATI:

I'd say anything less than ten units and

3

anything commercial and industrial, but I guess

4

that -- that surface does something important

5

because it is a road block, and anything that takes

6

time is money and it discourages developers from

7

wanting to do it.

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think maybe we can use that to

our advantage, and when we look at the numbers as

10

saying it will be expedited if you exceed the

11

requirement, you know, maybe.

12
13

MR. ROSATI:

I think the task force would love to see

something like that.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

very much.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

All right.

Thank you.

Thank you

Members, any additional

17

questions?

18

was the discussion involved primarily with

19

developers of houses, developers of resorts?

20

any discussion relative to big box companies coming

21

in, big business coming in that is not developed

22

it is not, you know, housing or unit related in

23

development but the impact is there?

24

hire a good number of employees, they do the same

25

things, congest our roadways and the like.

Giovanni, in the task force discussion,
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1

part of the discussion relative to including them as

2

part of a group that needs to also be considered for

3

the affordable housing needs?

4

MR. ROSATI:

Oh, absolutely.

There was definitely

5

acknowledgment that that impacts our community, and

6

where we could find common ground among the diverse

7

people that participated in this is that that's a --

8

it's a highly variable area of development.

9

I mentioned in my presentation, a new high tech

And as

10

company that has 50 employees with high incomes has

11

a very different impact on our housing needs than a

12

new retail development where the incomes could be

13

half or less.

14

types of developments to determine what are the

15

needs, and that's the rational way to approach that.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

So there has to be a study for those

And another question is the in lieu of, and

17

like, you know, personally I have a little

18

difficulty in in lieu of because whatever percentage

19

it comes out to still does not produce the house.

20

So I still have a problem with that, but I think in

21

lieu of, if it was more geared towards land, I think

22

for myself it would be a little more palatable

23

because we're having something that we actually can

24

do something with, versus a percent or a fraction of

25

the money we need to actually get the unit built.
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MR. ROSATI:

Yeah, I'm glad you brought that up because

2

the in lieu can be paid with land actually, but

3

there's a requirement that that land be used --

4

homes be built on it within five years.

5

don't want is the County to receive land that is so

6

expensive to bring infrastructure from that we never

7

get homes.

8

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, yeah, thank you.

additional questions?

What we

Members, any

Seeing none, Giovanni, thank

10

you very much.

11

Force, you know, as I mentioned with Maui Tomorrow,

12

thanks to you guys, you know, we have options, we

13

have choice, and thank you for your effort, and

14

we'll just continue to work together with the task

15

force.

16

MR. ROSATI:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task

Thank you, Chair, for making it a priority.
Mahalo.

Members, we're going to take a

18

two-minute recess so we can bring the screen down

19

again.

Member Anderson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

something.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

I did want to ask Mr. Giovanni

Oh, I'm sorry.
Sorry, I was a little slow on the

draw.
CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And you can call me out of order

2

if you want, Mr. Chairman, because I'm not really

3

going to ask him a question based on his testimony.

4

I'm going to ask him a question regarding the --

5

it's not a conference.

6

putting on in June?

7

MR. ROSATI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. ROSATI:

10

What is it that you guys are

A week from tomorrow?
Yes.

It's our second anniversary.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, can you describe that for

11

us, because this is being televised and I think this

12

is a way to let other people know what you're doing.

13

And I understand that Mayor Harry Kim is coming to

14

speak to the committee, and could you just expound

15

on what he's going to bring for people to --

16

MR. ROSATI:

Oh, absolutely.

It's going to be June 24th,

17

Friday, at MEO from 11:00 o'clock to 1:00.

18

space is filling up.

19

space, so if people are interested in attending,

20

they need to call 249-2990 -- did I get that

21

right? -- and RSVP.

22

and, again, Councilmember Mateo's going to speak.

23

We're going to give the presentation that you saw

24

today about our proposal and then Harry Kim from the

25

Big Island is going to speak about affordable

The

We have a limited number of

There will be food provided,
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housing, about his experience with their ordinance

2

there, and about -- his comments about ours, and

3

then Stephanie Aveiro, representing the Governor

4

Lingle.
So it's both to celebrate the fact that the

5

6

task force is still here

7

we're tirelessly working.

8

of volunteers, myself included, that are trying to

9

keep this at the forefront because of how important

afte~

two years.

You know,

There's a tremendous army

10

it is.

11

promote this ordinance.

12

again, a very diverse group of people and we're

13

proud of it.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

And so it's to celebrate that and to also

Thank you, Chairman.

Members, at the call of the Chair, recess.

(Gavel) .

RECESS:

11:10 a.m.

20

RECONVENE:

11:12 a.m.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

23

Thank you very much, Giovanni.

Thank you very much.

19

22

We worked very hard on it,

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Housing and Human

Services Committee will reconvene.
Members, the third and final presenters this

24

morning, from the Department of Housing and Human

25

Services, Ms. Lee, and assisting her, her Deputy,
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Herman Andaya.
MS. LEE:

Test.

Test.

Thank you, Mr. Chair, good

morning, Committee Members and everyone.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

MS. LEE:

Good morning.

We would like to present now our proposal and at

6

the same time acknowledge the previous speakers who

7

came up with some very excellent ideas, and we also

8

would like to acknowledge the effort they put into

9

it.

Which means that with three different

10

proposals, the Committee is going to have a pretty

11

daunting task, because this is a lot of information

12

for you to ponder and to decide on, but hopefully

13

you may consider taking the elements that you like

14

from each one and putting it on -- you know, on a

15

list and then trying to work with that.

16

it -- it's going to be difficult if you -- what

17

seems to be going on is when there's something -- an

18

element that's liked that wants -- that someone

19

wants to use, you seem to analyze each one as you go

20

and then I think it's going to be more difficult to

21

do it that way.

Because

So, shall we move on?

Our goal in the Housing Division is to assist

22
23

low and moderate income families with their housing

24

needs.

25

County General Plan update.

There are five major themes in the 1990 Maui
Now, because of these
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1

community groups, the Maui Nui group and Maui

2

Tomorrow group, really are not -- well, bureaucrats,

3

number one; number two, didn't seem to have a lot of

4

attorneys present, one -- you're going to find one

5

thing's a little different with our proposal.

6

tried very hard to base our proposal on a principle

7

or premise or find a legal basis for what we're

8

doing, which is a real important whether you're

9

talking about nexus, any kind of relationship.

We

I

10

think you're going to find that our proposal does

11

have a very strong and firm legal foundation.

12

We have -- under the theme of housing there

13

are two stated objectives in the general plan.

14

is to provide a choice of attractive, sanitary, and

15

affordable homes for all of our residents; two, to

16

provide affordable housing to be fulfilled by a

17

broad cross-section of housing types.

18

have justification -- in fact more than

19

justification in the Maui County General Plan.

20

is a directive of the Maui County General Plan.

21

One

So here we

This

Additionally, we have the Hawaii State

22

Planning Act.

23

for development which would increase home ownership

24

and rental opportunities for Hawaii's low and

25

moderate income households, gap group households,

Section 4 says to create incentives
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and residents with special needs.

2

give higher priority to the provision of quality

3

housing that is affordable for Hawaii's residents

4

and less priority to development of housing intended

5

primarily for individuals outside of Hawaii.

6

The reason why we bring this up is to

7

well, not emphasize but to point out that we are not

8

trying to create an impact fee.

9

to do with this proposal is implement the Maui

And Section 8,

Next.

What we're trying

10

County General Plan, is to ensure that with projects

11

that come up that they conform to the Maui County

12

General Plan.

13

an impact fee when we talk about in lieu fees, then

14

there are certain tests, certain legal tests that

15

have to be met relative to impacts, actual impacts,

16

and actual costs.

17

Because if our intent was to create

The underlying premise of this bill is the

18

critical need to establish a fair, practical,

19

predictable, and sustainable ordinance which meets

20

the present and future affordable housing needs of

21

Maui County.

22

resilient yet flexible and immediately responsive to

23

the dynamic and cyclical nature of economic and real

24

estate market trends.

25

lived here all of our lives, we've seen the cycles,

Key elements of the ordinance must be

For those of us who have
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1

we've seen the highs and lows.

2

resolute solutions to acute community housing needs

3

is unremitting and cause for insightful and workable

4

strategies to provide clean, attractive, and safe

5

housing to all residents of Maui County.

6

Just some background information.

The need for

HUD

7

guidelines, you can see there, the 80 percent, the

8

100 percent, the 120 percent, the 140 percent, and

9

the relevant income for those median income

10

categories, where th9t one would ordinarily be able

11

to afford for single family detached home and a

12

multi-family unit at 6 percent interest.

13

And then we have with the median income this

14

year being established by HUD, this year being

15

62,350, again, in the far left side you have 30, 80,

16

100, 120, 140 percent of median income, what those

17

incomes reflect and what those percentages reflect

18

in income, and then what one will be able to afford

19

with those incomes on your far right.

20

Now, the ordinance -- the draft ordinance

21

itself, I'm just going to point out anything that's

22

different or maybe highlight anything that's

23

important.

24

definition section, which is pretty standard.

25

now we begin the significant part.

Right now you're looking at the
Okay,

The bracket at
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the top left corner and at the end of number 2 shows

2

you that we are proposing to delete this section,

3

affordable housing project,

4

Next.

the whole section.

County housing unit, we are proposing to

5

6

delete that.

7

if you

8

it's just not needed to us.

9

words Housing and Human Concerns, because a few

We don't think that's necessary, but

if you wanted to leave it in,

it's not --

And then we added the

10

years ago it was the Department of Human Concerns.

11

The underlined sections at the top show that for us

12

a rental unit means an individual family having a

13

gross annual income of not more than 100 percent of

14

median income and below, and multi-family, 110

15

percent and below, and single family,

16

and below.

17

unit.

18

120 percent

And we added a definition on rental

Okay, this is where we differ from the other

19

two proposals.

A residential housing project means

20

a project which provides two or more long-term

21

residential housing units or lots excluding,

22

however,

23

section stated.

24

two, because often times we overlook the cumulative

25

effect of the small -- smaller projects.

family subdivisions as defined in the
We're changing this from ten to
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let's see.

2

120 percent of median income.

3

really like to encourage you to look at 120 percent

4

and below as affordable, instead of the 140, 140

5

plus and above as affordable.

6

Again, the next definition recognizes
Again, we would

Next, again, under purpose of the County

7

policy we state that we are adjusting the County

8

general plan.

9

deliberately because we do not want to be considered

And we do this very, very

10

to be proposing an impact fee, very different kind

11

of issue, which, again, needs to have all kinds of

12

legal -- it has to be in conformance with all kinds

13

of legal parameters.

14

shall apply to applications for a Change in Zoning.

15

And this is where I guess the Committee will have to

16

make a distinction.

17

Zoning triggers this housing requirement is because

18

at the subdivision level, as an example,

19

subdivisions and permits for subdivisions are

20

considered to be ministerial.

21

include subdivisions and Change in Zoning, for

22

example, together then you're really looking at an

23

impact fee.

24
25

Applicability, this policy

The reason why a Change in

So if you want to

So here, as I had mentioned, it would be a -the trigger would be a Change in Zoning for a
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1

residential housing project.

2

standard information with regard to housing

3

requirements on the residential housing project.

4

The in lieu monetary contribution, 11m sure every

5

group -- every single group had multiple discussions

6

on this one subject, and 11m sure it's going to make

7

for lively discussions with you.

8

it's very hard to pinpoint what is fair and what is

9

workable and what is reasonable.

And this is pretty

It's very hard

10

But in our case, you know, we are -- we're

11

talking about a 15 percent requirement on housing

12

units.

13

possibility of providing developable lands, lots,

14

in-kind services, facilities.

15

should restrict ourselves to just land lots and

16

perhaps money, because sometimes we may want a child

17

care center or a senior center or some kind of major

18

infrastructure that would make a project go forward

19

or be of benefit to the entire community.

20

And for the in lieu section there's a

We donlt believe we

So I think we need to make this ordinance as

21

flexible as possible.

22

very hot real estate market, but this is going to

23

change.

24

couple of years.

25

as interest rates go up, the whole climate will

Because right now we're in a

This is going to change within the next
I can guarantee you that.
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change.

2

Next.
We set this as a separate section, affordable

3

housing requirements for applications for a Change

4

in Zoning to Business or Industrial Zoning

5

Districts.

6

that a study should be commissioned to determine at

7

least the baseline of what should be required,

8

because every application's different.

9

like housing projects.

We agree with the Maui Nui Task Force

It's not

Every application is very

10

different.

You may not -- I'll give you an example.

11

Fong, Roderick Fong is a local businessman who's had

12

a baseyard for many years and is now planning to

13

relocate to a different area in Waikapu.

14

be compared with A&B developing Maui Business Park

15

Phase II?

16

believe that a study should be commissioned by every

17

applicant to determine the baseline with regard to

18

housing requirement.

I don't think so.

Should he

So, therefore, we

Okay, and then 2.86.650 really is basic

19
20

information that we would need in a housing

21

agreement.

22

who exceeds the number of units or lots with regard

23

to a housing requirement should be considered to be

24

given a credit, some kind of incentive or bonus

25

credit.

Credits.

We believe that an applicant

And this is how the credit would work:
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1

for example, the applicant or the developer provides

2

housing that wasn't required, that was not required

3

for those earning zero to 50 percent of median

4

income, should be considered for a credit up to 3.

5

And for those providing units or lots at 51 to 80

6

percent of median should be considered for an

7

enhancement creqit of 2.

8

9

Here's the in lieu monetary contribution.
Again, we're looking at -- some of the others have

10

talked about 20 percent requirement of units.

11

looking at 15, but unlike the others, we're starting

12

at two or more units.

13

more.

14

to their proposals.

15

contribution shall be calculated by multiplying the

16

affordable sales price by 10 percent.

17

to effectuate this con

18

contribution we are essentially looking at $32,000

19

per house, per unit.

20

We're

We're starting at ten or

So anybody building nine would not be subject
But per unit monetary

So right now

in lieu monetary

And then this is the standard information

21

that's, you know, included on every ordinance.

22

that, Mr. Chair, covers the highlights and the main

23

points of our

24

to answer any questions.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

So

of our proposal, and we'd be happy

Thank you very much, Ms. Lee.
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1

to -- as the screen goes up, if maybe you can come

2

on down to the podium area, and Members have any

3

questions.

4
5

6

Members, thank you very much.
open for questions.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The floor is

Ms. Tavares.

Yes, thank you very much.

Thank

7

you, Ms. Lee, for your presentation, and you're very

8

much correct that we have a daunting task ahead of

9

us, but I believe our Chairman has it under control.

10

And I like, you know, the idea that he's going to

11

present this

12

in a matrix, and comparing the three.

13

two, three, it's almost four, because you're taking

14

the existing, theirs, and the other two, and they

15

will be probably morphed into some hybrid that we

16

hope we can get more mileage out of.

then I guess the next time will be
So actually,

17

The question I had was on the credits.

18

you or any of the other organizations that worked on

19

a policy, did you folks look at the buying and

20

selling of credits once they're earned by a certain

21

individual?

22

they became a commodity in the energy world, in

23

California in particular, where they bought -- where

24

certain companies earned credits but then they in

25

turn could turn and sell those credits to another

Did

Because it reminds me on the credits,
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1

company or whoever, and so it became a commodity and

2

it became a real incentive to if they could do it,

3

to have a bank of credits that they could then

4

negotiate with other companies, using that as like a

5

commodity_

6

MS. LEE:

The difference with our credit program is that

7

if you're the developer and you want to earn extra

8

credits, you're going to have to identify where

9

you're going to apply the credits ahead of time.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MS. LEE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MS. LEE:

Oh , ahead of time?

Ahead of time.
Crystal ball.

You know, we're not married to any of these.

14

It's however you want to change it, but we just

15

thought it would be, you know,

16

could anticipate, plan for if we knew ahead of time

17

where they're planning to apply the credits.

18

top of that it would have to be executed through an

19

affordable housing agreement.

20

COUNCILMElYlBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR I'i[}'i.TEO:

22

COUNCILMEr"1BER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.
tvlerrLoer

something that we

And on

Thank you, Chairman.

Johnson.

Alice, thanks very much.

I know

23

this isn't easy to kind of look at this in context

24

of government, as opposed to an outside entity,

25

because there's flexibility in the other proposals
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that we don't have in government, but I appreciate
the hard work that you've done on this.

One of the

3

questions I

4

in here,

5

when I

6

housing project, where it provides two or more

7

long-term residential housing units or lots.

but I

think I made a note when you were --

was looking at the definition of residential

My thought was that one of the difficulties

8
9

had -- and it may be answered somewhere

we're having right now is when they utilize

10

condominium property regime and there's three

11

different people living sometimes, you know, totally

12

unrelated to one another in that situation on

13

agricultural land, had you looked at that or does

14

do you feel that this incorporates that kind of

15

scenario where we're looking at the utilization of

16

CPRs?

17

MS. LEE:

No, we didn't look at that because -- and this

18

is why one of the key people that's going to be part

19

of your decision-making process is going to be Corp,

20

Counsel, you know,

21

things in the past, but as far as being able to

22

impose some kind of exaction, we TrJere always advised

23

that it had to be with some kind of discretionary

24

approval process,

25

you're talking about a difference in ownership, you

and we've tried to do other

such as a Change in Zoning.
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know, condominiumizing or if you're talking about

2

subdivisions, you're not talking necessarily about a

3

Change in Zoning.

4

question.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So this is, to me, a legal

Yeah, and that, Mr. Chair, is one

6

of my -- I guess one of my areas that I don't want

7

people to be treated differently, but if the

8

ultimate impact that they're having on the housing

9

market has the same effect, then simply through a

10

loophole like a utilization of condominium property

11

regime, as opposed to actually subdividing and

12

creating the lots, I don't want that to then put the

13

burden on those individuals, even in family

14

subdivisions.

15

condominium property regimes.

16

what every family does in creating a family

17

subdivision.

18

None of the families are using
They're just doing

But I really think that this is one of the

19

areas that I would like to also look at, is how can

20

we actually bring people onto a level playing field

21

without shifting that financial burden onto either

22

the taxpayers or other people that are doing things

23

in what I consider a more conventional way, which

24

would trigger off either the contribution or at

25

least the participation in this kind of agreement.
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1

So that -- I'm glad to know that at least you

2

hadn't, you know,

3

one of the things, Mr. Chair,

4

also look at in this area.

5
6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

looked at that area, so that is

Thank you.

Thank you.

fl1embers, any additional

questions for Ms. Lee?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

that I would like to

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

for the presentation.

Thank you,

8

Alice,

I'd just like to ask,

9

first of all, the presentation that you gave us, it

10

mirrors precisely what you have given us in our

11

binder as far as --

12

MS. LEE:

Almost precisely.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We made a few minor changes.

Could you tell us what those are?

14

They were so minor that I can't -- I ' l l have to

15

double check.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

ordinance, then, that reflects those changes?

18

MS. LEE:

19

COUNCILlYlEtv1BER ANDERSON:

20

Will you submit us a new

I did.
011, you did?

\'Vhen did you do

tllat?

21

MS. LEE:

This morning.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MS. LEE:

24

COUNCILME~illER

25

MS. LEE:

You mean in this present.ation?

Yes.
ANDERSON:

But, I mean, could we get it

One of the changes I would say between what I
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1

presented this morning and what was submitted

2

previously is that there's now a title page with a

3

picture, there's the preamble, there's background

4

information on the 2005 guidelines, those are the

5

major changes, but if you want me to delete those

6

sheets and just put it in a regular format for

7

ordinance, we can do that.

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That would be very helpful,

because it's difficult -- I mean it's great that

10

it's in this format for a presentation, but for the

11

purposes of using it within our binder, it really

12

should be rather than horizontal, vertical so that

13

we don't have to twist our binders around to read

14

it.

15

MS. LEE:

Sure.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It looks to me like what you're

17

doing with this ordinance is completely rewriting

18

Section 2.86

19

MS. LEE:

Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

-- .610, and normally -- so

21

there's nothing that's in the current section of the

22

chapter that is being retained?

23

the whole thing?

24
25

MS. LEE:

Yes.

You're rewriting

Well, not the whole thing.

that are pointed out.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I'm talking about Article

2

6, 2.86.610, the definitions, yeah,

3

retained plenty within the definitions of the

4

chapter, but the Affordable Housing Program Article

5

6, it appears that you've rewritten that whole

6

article; is that correct?

7

MS. LEE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Yes.

know.

I see you've

Why?
No, that's not what I want to

Normally, you know, when we do -- rewrite

10

sections or portions of a chapter of the County Code

11

we do it in a Ramseyered format so we see what we're

12

deleting as well as what we're adopting.

13

case, since we're -- you're asking us to delete that

14

whole section in lieu of this proposal, I guess it

15

will be up to each of us to make a comparison of

16

what is currently existing and what is in this

17

proposal.

18

In this

Could you just tell us -- I know,

19

Mr. Chairman, you don't intend for us to get in any

20

detailed discussion today, but I'm just interested

21

in the section on credits.

22

these proposed

23

and specifically the credits offered to developers,

24

how it differs from what is currently in the

25

ordinance?

Can you tell us how

this proposed section on credits,
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1

MS. LEE:

It really is not -- it's not different.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MS. LEE:

Let's see.

It isn't?

It's the same amounts?

One of the reasons why we're

4

deleting that whole Section 6 is because that

5

voluntary program is really not workable.

6

secondly, the Committee discussed earlier, it's

7

really not workable either.

8

applications -- review on applications takes seven

9

days.

There's no way that

I mean, the Chair knows that for water, as an

10

example, it takes four to six months.

11

it's unenforceable.

12

And

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean so

I really just would like to focus

13

on my question, which is about the credits, if we

14

could, because we're running out of time.

15

MS. LEE:

Okay, the credit section is the back section

16

under -- let's see, 2.86.610, under -- the whole

17

section is like that.

18

to the last page, and what it does is

19

authorizes the use of credits, pretty much.

20

COUNCILMENBER ANDERSON:

The last page and the second

Yeah,

'+lL-

I realize that.

just

I'm just

21

trying to find out what -- if you changed -- in

22

other words,

23

transferable, and I don't really see that in this

24

new ordinance.

25

the existing ordinance regarding credits, how many

in the existing ordinance, credits are

Maybe you could tell us, Ms. Lee,
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1

developers have utilized this?

2

to approve it, so you should be aware of how many

3

people have utilized these credits.

4

functioning in any way?

5

MS. LEE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MS. LEE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MS. LEE:

I know that you have

Is it

No, not yet.
Nobody uses them?

No, not yet.
Can you tell us why?

Well, it's very difficult for developers to

10

provide more than what's required of them, number

11

one, and this bonus density program or feature,

12

should say, is something that we included years ago

13

in 2.86 because this was happening throughout the

14

nation.

15

was going -- the trend was to try and create

16

incentives for developers to go beyond the call of

17

duty and what will they get in return and what would

18

be -- what would attract or entice them.

19

that time the feeling was credits for future

20

development might be a good enticement.

21

why we included it in our ordinance years ago, but

22

I -- we're simplifying it now and +etaining that

23

feature, but making it very clear that the developer

24

has to identify where they're going to use the

25

credits in the future.

I

And during that recessionary times, what
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you're saying that nobody's

2

using it but they're not using it because they're

3

not building affordable housing projects as defined

4

in the current ordinance which requires 50 percent

5

or more of the dwelling units to be marketed as

6

affordable housing?

7

MS. LEE:

8

COUNCILI'1EMBER ANDERSON:

9

Yes.
So when Piihana, did their

project, did they get housing credits?

10

MS. LEE:

No.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MS. LEE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Did they apply for credits?

Project never went forward.
Well,

they've actually built

14

affordable units in lao Parkside to -- what's the

15

word I want -- to fulfill their affordable housing

16

requirement, and the project is still on line and

17

coming forward for market-priced housing as well as

18

the affordable units they have not completed within

19

their 50 percent requirement.

20

have built quite a number of un.its

21

them for this credit.

22

they've ever discussed it with you or asked for this

23

credit, or are they aware of it?

24
25

MS. LEE:

So the fact that they
~\lould

qualify

And I'm just wondering if

I think most developers are aware of almost

everything in Chapter 2.86 because that's the main
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1

housing chapter, but we don't believe that they

2

qualify for credits, because their project is

3

ongoing,

4

affordable, market, affordable.

5

exceeded their overall total for affordable housing.

6

It's when you exceed --

7

so they continually build market,

COUNCIU1EMBER ANDERSON:

They've never

It doesn't say that, Ms. Lee.

It

8

says, an applicant for a project which qualifies as

9

an affordable housing project shall receive credit

10

based on HF -- Housing Finance Development

11

Corporation guidelines.

12

exceed what is currently defined as affordable

13

housing.

14

affordable housing project, which is defined as a

15

long-term residential development of ten or more

16

dwellings in which 50 percent or more of the

17

dwelling units of a development shall be marketed as

18

affordable housing.

It doesn't say they have to

It just says if they qualify as an

19

MS. LEE:

You're talking about the current 2.86,

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MS. LEE:

Okay.

right?

Yes, ma'am.

So that is essentially a voluntary

22

program.

23

voluntarily provide 50 percent affordable in your

24

project, then you would be entitled to an expedited

25

process, you might be entitled to credits, you might

That if you're a developer and if you
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1

be entitled to this and that, and it's really not

2

workable because nobody's doing it, but --

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Nobody's doing it because

4

decision makers are not requiring them to do it.

5

It's only voluntary because they're not being

6

required to fulfill this section of our ordinance.

7

And even though -- I mean, I would like to go back

8

and look at Piihana and see how voluntarily they

9

agreed to do this, because their Condition of Zoning

10

requires them for 50 percent affordable, and we have

11

been told

12

using the entitlements of Piihana project in his

13

proposed development that's coming forward and he is

14

fulfilling the 50 percent requirement attached to

15

the Piihana project in that he is going to be

16

developing the 80 percent portion of the affordable

17

segment of the Piihana project.

18

have already been built.

19

Mr. Sterling Kim is fulfilling the --

All of the others

So I'm just wondering, you know, the way this

20

ordinance reads right now, he totally qualifies.

21

He's agreed to do it.

22

books showing that he's going forward with it, and

23

the way the ordinance currently reads it says that

24

he qualifies.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

He's got something on the

Member Anderson, at this particular point --
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1

sorry to interrupt

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's okay.

-- your train of thought.
I think I got my -- I mean no
I think it's the

5

one's using it, but I think it's

6

law.

7

doing a 50 percent project, they should get credit.

8

It's on the books.

CHAIR MATEO:

If they're

Thank you very much for your comment.
Members, any additional questions for the

9
10

He qualifies.

Department?

11

MS. LEE:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

MS. LEE:

Would you like to comment?

Yeah.
Ms. Lee.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Anderson, Sterling

14

Kim's project is a 201G project, and under that

15

process there's a requirement of 51 percent

16

affordable.

17

all.

18

the Piihana Project District because he has a

19

separate 201G project.

20

2.86.

21

get any credits.

He's not entitled to any credits at

He's not trying to fulfill any requirements of

So he doesn't fall under

He's not going to get, nor does he qualify to

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair, very briefly.

I have

24

to disagree with you, Ms. Lee, because even though

25

he is using the 201G process to finish these
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1

affordable housing requirements, they are

2

conditioned on the land that he is building on and

3

he has told us that that's why he's doing this, that

4

he's fulfilling the conditions of the entitlement on

5

the land he's building on.

6

or not that's just a process to get it done, but

7

this is already conditioned -- deeded with the land,

8

so I do think he would qualify.

9
10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

So whether he uses 201G

Thank you, Member Anderson.

The Chair will

close discussion at this particular point.
Members, this concludes the presentations

12

that we had scheduled for this morning.

13

just by the discussion and the

14

that the three presentations have provided this

15

Committee, I really am excited with the options, the

16

choices, and, you know, I think the next step for us

17

is actually taking the bull by the horns and just

18

start moving with it.

19

I think

I guess interest

For us the journey now begins.

I think we

20

have had the opportunity now to receive input from

21

as many individuals that was interested in

22

participating in government in trying to develop a

23

policy, and yes, as Ms. Lee referred to, it's an

24

awesome task that's before us, and it's a formidable

25

challenge.

But as the Chair referenced at the last
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1

housing meeting, you kpow, Members, buckle your seat

2

belts.

3

forward with it.

4

We're in for a long ride.

And we're moving

Members, you're also encouraged to submit to

5

Staff any recommendations that you may have in the

6

development of the policy.

7

them from you.

8

particular item real clear so that everybody

9

everybody understands that the submission of the

And I

We'd be happy to receive

just want to make one

10

proposals that we reviewed today, this is in no way

11

competitive in spirit, competitive in nature.

12

submission provided us a unique opportunity looking

13

at different aspects and concepts of choice and

14

options in our deliberations in helping to develop a

15

policy for the County.

16

Each

And with everyone's commitment and everyone's

17

participation, it's real clear at this point we're

18

all in this together.

19

need to take the time to recognize and especially

20

thank Maui Tomorrow, Maui Nui Affordable Housing

21

Task Force and the Department for being participants

22

in helping to make the process a lot more tolerable.

23

This is a tough one.

24
25

We're all partners.

And I

So, Members, for your information, the Chair
intends to now prepare the matrix in comparing the
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1

various presentations that we have had and be able

2

to provide that to you prior to our next meeting.

3

And of course if there's no objections at this

4

point, the Chair would like to defer this item.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any announcements?

7

8
9

Thank you very much.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Just one thing, and that is that

there will be a habitat for humanity build on June

10

25th, and so with reference to lifting our

11

hammers -- I don't know how good I am at

12

construction, even though my dad was in

13

construction.

14

participants, and I understand that there are other

15

Council members and members of the Administration

16

that will be participating in that build.

17

are also sponsors, corporate sponsors who are

18

helping bring that forward.

So I'm going to be one of the

And theJ::(:!

19

So this is your chance to actually put your

20

work in support of affordable housing into action,

21

and so I'm sure we'll see many of the participants

22

in our community on this affordable housing build.

23

And I

24

it's something that is very symbolic and it's a

25

concrete measure that we will be able to actually

look forward to actually doing this because
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1

say we've accomplished something, albeit it's

2

outside of our normal duties in our legislative

3

process.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

So thank you, Mr. Chair.
Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

l.VJ:embers, meeting of the Housing and Human

6

Services Committee meeting for June 16th,

7

adjourned.

8

ADJoum~:

(Gavel) .

11:53 a.m.
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